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FREEDOM OF INFORMATION COVERSHEET 
 

The following information is provided pursuant to section 28 of the  
Freedom of Information Act 2016. 
 
FOI reference: 23-018 
 

Information to be published Status 

1. Access application  Published 

2. Decision notice  Published 

3. Schedule               Published 

4. Documents Published     

5. Additional information identified      Not Applicable 

6. Fees              Not Applicable 

7. Processing time (in working days) 17 days 

8. Decision made by Ombudsman Not applicable  

9. Additional information identified by Ombudsman PP   Not Applicablebli 
hed 

10. Decision made by ACAT Not applicable 

http://www.act.gov.au/


11. Additional information identified by ACAT Not applicable 

 



From: CMTEDD FOI
To: TCCS_FreedomOfInformation; Irons, Samantha; Bruan, Nicole
Cc: CMTEDD FOI
Subject: FW: Freedom of Information request-CMTEDDFOI 2023-065
Date: Friday, 3 March 2023 1:44:56 PM
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OFFICIAL

Dear Team

Please find below an FOI request which on the advice of access Canberra ( below)
I wish to transfer to your care.
Please confirm you will accept carriage
Kind regards
Beth
Bethany Leditschke (she/her) |Freedom of Information
Phone: 62050576 | Bethany.Leditschke@act.gov.au
Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate | ACT Government
Level 5, 220 London Circuit, Canberra City | GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.act.gov.au

From: Dorrington, Jared <Jared.Dorrington@act.gov.au> On Behalf Of Access Canberra Government
Business & Coordination
Sent: Friday, 3 March 2023 12:12 PM
To: CMTEDD FOI <CMTEDDFOI@act.gov.au>
Cc: Access Canberra Government Business & Coordination <AccessCanberraGBC@act.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Freedom of Information request-CMTEDDFOI 2023-065

OFFICIAL
Good afternoon
This can be transferred to TCCS.
Thanks
Jared Dorrington | Government Business and Coordination | Strategy and Planning
Phone: 0403 272 909 | Email: jared.dorrington@act.gov.au
Access Canberra | Chief Minister Treasury and Economic Development Directorate | ACT Government
GPO Box 158, Canberra City ACT 2601 | www.act.gov.au/accessCBR

From: CMTEDD FOI <CMTEDDFOI@act.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 2 March 2023 10:49 AM
To: Access Canberra Government Business & Coordination <AccessCanberraGBC@act.gov.au>
Cc: CMTEDD FOI <CMTEDDFOI@act.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Freedom of Information request-CMTEDDFOI 2023-065

OFFICIAL
Dear Team
Please advise if this should be a transferred to TCCS?

mailto:CMTEDDFOI@act.gov.au
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I acknowledge the traditional custodians e?\e
ACT the Ngunnawal people. and their contining
connection to land and community. | pay my respect
to them, and to the Elders both past. andyé'em
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Caution: This email originated from outside of the ACT Government. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Learn why
this is important

Would you please advise by COB 3 March 2023
Thank you
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

From: no-reply@act.gov.au <no-reply@act.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 1 March 2023 9:57 AM
To: CMTEDD FOI <CMTEDDFOI@act.gov.au>
Subject: Freedom of Information request-CMTEDDFOI 2023-065

Please find online enquiry details below. Please ensure this enquiry is responded to within
fourteen working days.

Your details

All fields are optional, however an email address OR full postal address must be provided for us to process
your request. An email address and telephone contact number will assist us to contact you quickly if we need
to discuss your request.

Title:

First Name:

Last Name:

Business/Organisation:

Address:

Suburb:

Postcode:

State/Territory:

Phone/mobile:

Email address:

Request for information

(Please provide as much detail as possible, for example subject matter and relevant dates, and also provide
details of documents that you are not interested in.)

Under the Freedom of
Information Act 2016 I
want to access the
following document/s
(*required field):

I would like the: - number of fix my street requests raised for dumped
rubbish/furniture - the date they were raised/submitted to the government -
from 1 November 2022 to present - for the addresses/locations that contain
numbers "Ijong Street" and/or "Devenport" or "Davenport" - if it is an
extractable field - also the comment/description of the dumped
rubbish/furniture that was reported.

http://www.act.gov.au/emailsecurity
http://www.act.gov.au/emailsecurity
mailto:Bethany.Leditschke@act.gov.au
http://www.act.gov.au/
mailto:no-reply@act.gov.au
mailto:no-reply@act.gov.au
mailto:CMTEDDFOI@act.gov.au


I do not want to access
the following
documents in relation
to my request::

Thank you.
Freedom of Information Coordinator
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Dear  
 
Freedom of Information Request - Reference 23-018 
 
I refer to your application for access to government information received by 
Transport Canberra and City Services (TCCS) by transfer from the Chief Minister, Treasury 
and Economic Development Directorate on 6 March 2023. It is my understanding that you 
are seeking access to the following government information under the Freedom of 
Information Act 2016 (FOI Act): 
 

“I would like the: - number of fix my street requests raised for dumped rubbish/furniture - 
the date they were raised/submitted to the government - from 1 November 2022 to 
present - for the addresses/locations that contain numbers "Ijong Street" and/or 
"Devenport" or "Davenport" - if it is an extractable field - also the comment/description 
of the dumped rubbish/furniture that was reported.” 

 
Timeframes  
In accordance with section 40 of the FOI Act, TCCS is required to decide on your 
application by 4 April 2023.  
 
Authority 
I am an Information Officer appointed by the Director-General under section 18 of the Act to 
deal with access applications made under Part 5 of the FOI Act.  
 
Decision on access 
In accordance with the FOI Act, a search of TCCS records has been completed and the 
relevant information extracted to a format consistent with your request. A copy of this 
record is enclosed at Attachment A.  
 
While information in the comments field has been extracted some lines may appear to be 
incomplete. This is a result of a character limit in our system.  
 
Upon reviewing the information within this record and applying the public interest test 
under section 17 of the FOI Act, I have found it to be in the public interest to provide you 
with full access. The reasons for my decision are detailed below in the statement of reasons.  
 

  

http://www.act.gov.au/
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Statement of Reasons 
In reaching my access decision, I have taken the following into account: 
 
• The FOI Act, including the public interest test and pro-disclosure principles; and 
• The Human Rights Act 2016. 

 
In making my decision on disclosing the relevant government information, I must identify all 
relevant factors in schedule 1 and 2 of the FOI Act and determine, on balance, where the 
public interest lies.  
 
Schedule 1: 
• No relevant sections identified.  

 
Schedule 2:  
Factors favouring disclosure in the public interest (Schedule 2.1) 
• Schedule 2.1(a)(i) - promote open discussion of public affairs and enhance the 

government’s accountability; 
• Schedule 2.1(a)(iv) - ensure effective oversight of expenditure of public funds. 

 

Factors favouring non-disclosure (Schedule 2.2)  
• No relevant factors identified. 

 
In reviewing the information within scope of your application, I have identified information 
that is likely to contributes to an effective oversight of expenditure of public funds. Further, I 
acknowledge that disclosure may promote open discussion of public affairs and enhance 
government’s accountability generally.  
 
In my review, no factors in schedule 1 or schedule 2.2 have been identified as relevant. In 
accordance with section 17 of the FOI Act, I find the disclosure of the information at 
Attachment A in the public interest.  
 
Charges 
In accordance with Freedom of Informa tion (Fees) Determina tion 2018, a fee of $0.35 per page of 
information disclosed, except for the first 50 pages, may be applied to an access application. 
As the total number of pages to be disclosed is within this fee-free threshold, no fee is 
applicable.  
 
Online publishing – disclosure log 
Under section 28 of the Act, TCCS maintains an online record of access applications called a 
disclosure log. Your original access application, my decision and documents will be published 
in the TCCS disclosure log between 3 – 10 business days from the date of this decision. Your 
personal contact details will not be published. You may view the TCCS’ disclosure log here. 
 
Ombudsman review 
My decision on your access request is a reviewable decision as identified in Schedule 3 of the 
Act. You have the right to seek an Ombudsman review of this outcome under section 73 of 
the Act within 20 working days from the day that my decision is published in TCCS’ 
disclosure log, or a longer period allowed by the Ombudsman. 
 

http://www.act.gov.au/
https://www.legislation.act.gov.au/di/2018-197/
https://www.cityservices.act.gov.au/about-us/freedom_of_information/disclosure-log
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If you wish to request a review of my decision, you may write to the Ombudsman at: 
The ACT Ombudsman 
GPO Box 442 
CANBERRA ACT  2601 
Via email: actfoi@ombudsman.gov.au 

 
ACT Civil and Administrative Tribunal (ACAT) review 
Under section 84 of the Act, if a decision is made under section 82 on an Ombudsman 
review, you may apply to the ACAT for review of the Ombudsman decision. 
 

Further information may be obtained from ACAT at: 
 ACT Civil and Administrative Tribunal 
 Level 4, 1 Moore Street 
 GPO Box 370 
 CANBERRA CITY ACT  2601 
 Telephone: (02) 6207 1740 
 www.acat.act.gov.au 
 

If you have any queries concerning the directorate’s processing of your request, or would 
like further information, please contact the TCCS FOI team on (02) 6207 2987 or email to 
tccs.foi@act.gov.au.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Cherie Hughes 
Information Officer 
 
30 March 2023 

http://www.act.gov.au/
mailto:actfoi@ombudsman.gov.au
http://www.acat.act.gov.au/
mailto:tccs.foi@act.gov.au


Search

Filtered By

Date/Time Opened Suburb Incident Address Subject ACTCCS Description Date/Time Closed Case Owner

6/12/2022 7:35 PM BRADDON 1 IJONG ST, BRADDON ACT 2612
Fix My Street > Cycle & footpaths > Fencing & bollards > Litter & 
illegal dumping

What are you reporting? 
Other e.g. litter/material/debris
 More Information 
Large (growing) pile of household rubbish (lounge, bed etc.) dumped next to the driveway of 
the Davenport complex on Ijong Street in Place Management and Graffiti

22/12/2022 9:03 AM BRADDON 11 IJONG ST, BRADDON ACT 2612 Cycle & footpaths > Shared paths > Litter & illegal dumping

What are you reporting? 
Other e.g. litter/material/debris
 More Information 
Increasing amounts of dumped furniture
 Is it posing a safety hazard? 
No Place Management and Graffiti

23/01/2023 8:53 PM BRADDON 1 IJONG ST, BRADDON ACT 2612
Fix My Street > Cycle & footpaths > Shared paths > Litter & illegal 
dumping

What are you reporting? 
Other e.g. litter/material/debris
 More Information 
Broken furniture and old clothes have been dumped, along with a couch and a BBQ along Ijong 
Street.
 Is it posing a sa Place Management and Graffiti

27/01/2023 12:48 PM BRADDON 1 IJONG ST, BRADDON ACT 2612
Fix My Street > Cycle & footpaths > Shared paths > Litter & illegal 
dumping

What are you reporting? 
Other e.g. litter/material/debris
 More Information 
lounge and dryer as well as bed left on naturestrip for last few months
 Is it posing a safety hazard? 
No 31/01/2023 2:46 PM Place Management and Graffiti

2/02/2023 8:11 PM
Ijong Street, Braddon, western side nature strip adjacent to the exit laneway from 
the Devonport Apartments Cycle & footpaths > Shared paths > Litter & illegal dumping

What are you reporting? 
Other e.g. litter/material/debris
 More Information 
Over the past two months a pile of discarded furniture has been growing on the nature strip in 
Ijong Street (Braddon). Some items fi Place Management and Graffiti

3/02/2023 9:11 AM BRADDON 1 IJONG ST, BRADDON ACT 2612
Fix My Street > Parks & public spaces > Playgrounds & outdoor 
equipment > Litter & illegal dumping

What are you reporting? 
Other e.g. litter/material/debris
 More Information 
Customer reports that a illegal dumping started before Christamas and is growing by the day. 
Now there are 2 lounges, a bed, a dryer Place Management and Graffiti

3/02/2023 12:06 PM BRADDON 3 IJONG ST, BRADDON ACT 2612
Fix My Street > Cycle & footpaths > Shared paths > Litter & illegal 
dumping

What are you reporting? 
Other e.g. litter/material/debris
 More Information 
Snap Send Solve - Dumped Rubbish - Illegally dumped residential rubbish - 3 Ijong St, Braddon - 
Image attached.
 Is it Place Management and Graffiti

3/02/2023 12:15 PM BRADDON 10 IJONG ST, BRADDON ACT 2612
Fix My Street > Cycle & footpaths > Shared paths > Litter & illegal 
dumping

What are you reporting? 
Other e.g. litter/material/debris
 More Information 
Snap Send Solve - Dumped Rubbish - Illegally dumped residential waste - Carlisle, 10 Ijong St, 
Braddon
 Is it posing a Place Management and Graffiti

14/02/2023 7:13 PM BRADDON 1 IJONG ST, BRADDON ACT 2612 Cycle & footpaths > Shared paths > Litter & illegal dumping

What are you reporting? 
Other e.g. litter/material/debris
 More Information 
Significant dumping of household furniture which has slowly built up over time. It is now at a 
point where it poses a safety hazard Place Management and Graffiti

15/02/2023 8:55 AM On Ijong St, near the corner of Henty St, Braddon.
Fix My Street > Cycle & footpaths > Shared paths > Litter & illegal 
dumping

What are you reporting? 
Other e.g. litter/material/debris
 More Information 
Furniture is being dumped on the nature strip. FixMyStreet was notified about 10 days ago, 
furniture is still there and is encouragi Place Management and Graffiti

15/02/2023 9:13 AM On Ijong St, near the corner of Henty St, Braddon
Fix My Street > Cycle & footpaths > Shared paths > Litter & illegal 
dumping

What are you reporting? 
Other e.g. litter/material/debris
 More Information 
As Chair of the Owner's Corporation, the pile of dumped furniture is large and is encouraging 
more dumping, prevents mowing of Place Management and Graffiti

Case Number

00259737

00264219

00272946

00274030

00280319

00280328

As of 2023-03-08 14:00:40 Australian Eastern Standard Time/AEST • Generated by Jody Friend

Date Field:  equals Custom (1/11/2022 to null)

Show: All cases
Units: Hours

Case Owner contains Place Management

Incident Address contains ijong, davenport

Subject contains dumping

00276276

00276347

00276441

00276446

00280224
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3/03/2023 3:31 PM BRADDON 1 IJONG ST, BRADDON ACT 2612 Cycle & footpaths > Shared paths > Litter & illegal dumping

What are you reporting? 
Other e.g. litter/material/debris
 More Information 
Household items dumped on verge adjacent to footpath.
 Is it posing a safety hazard? 
Yes Place Management and Graffiti

Total Count 12
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